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Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket # 20200000.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state fl.us

(850) 413-6024
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From: Terri David <Terri,.David.16469437@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Terri David

404 Harbor Dr S
Venice, FL 34285
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From: JILLAURIE Crane <JILLAURIE.Crane.82699394@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:01 AM

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
JILLAURIE Crane
1447 Strada D Oro
Venice, FL 34292
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From: Ana Ciereszko <Ana.Ciereszko.90467310@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:02 AM

To: o Office of Commissioner Graham

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Ana Ciereszko
7550 SW 61st St
Miami, FL 33143
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From: Joyce Leary <Joyce.Leary.74968088@p2a.co>
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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Joyce Leary

2283 Lakewood Dr
Nokomis, FL 34275
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From: Lynn Raiser <Lynn.Raiser.232933503@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:00 AM

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

Lynn Raiser

571 E Kings College Dr
Fruit Cove, FL 32259
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

ST

17930 SW 228th St
Miami, FL 33170
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From: Kalen Mickey <Kalen.Mickey.51165507@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:59 AM

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

Kalen Mickey

9654 Winterview Dr
Naples, FL 34109
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From: David Levinson <David.Levinson.57254845@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:58 AM

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

David Levinson

8183 NW 14th St

Coral Springs, FL 33071
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From: Claris Withrow <Claris.Withrow.16668698@p2a.co>
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

Claris Withrow

3039 Village Park Dr
Melbourne, FL 32934
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From: Gail Rich <Gail.Rich.92325568@p2a.co>
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
Solar benefits Floridians safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Gail Rich

5380 Kate Ct

The Villages, FL 32163
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From: BK Young <BK.Young.232967371@p2a.co>
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
BK Young
16059 E Alan Black Dr
Loxahatchee, FL 33470
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From: Kyndal Mickey <Kyndal.Mickey.51165507@p2a.co>
Sent: : Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:58 AM

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

Kyndal Mickey
9654 Winterview Dr
Naples, FL 34109
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From: Turner Cathey <Turner.Cathey.88568410@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:57 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”7, which would have prohibited the
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

Turner Cathey

8631 NW 4th Terrace
Miami, FL 33126
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From: Alan Mickey <Alan.Mickey.51165507@p2a.co>
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

Alan Mickey

9654 Winterview Dr
Naples, FL 34109
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From: Charles Bertram <Charles.Bertram.348068498@p2a.co>
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
You should note that the cost of solar installation in Belgium went from $20,000 to $5,000, without government
subsidies. WHy has this not happened in the United States?

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

Charles Bertram

62 Andrew J Hargrett Sr Rd
Crawfordville, FL 32327
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From: Lisa Ellis <Lisa.Ellis.87972502@p2a.co>
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the
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

Lisa Ellis

6849 Mauna Loa Blvd
Sarasota, FL 34241



Antonia Hover

ﬂ

From: Judy Mickey <Judy.Mickey.51165507@p2a.co>
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
industry. '

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

Judy Mickey

9654 Winterview Dr
Naples, FL 34109
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From: Stephanie Sherman <Stephanie.Sherman.56026191@p2a.co>
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less — in order to weather all the
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
Stephanie Sherman
6306 Lake Park Dr
Leesburg, FL 34748
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From: Diana Lunceford <Diana.Lunceford.30361557@p2a.co>
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

Diana Lunceford
34320 Sahalee Loop
Dade City, FL 33525
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From: Chey Richmond <Chey.Richmond.15157993@p2a.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:56 AM
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

Chey Richmond
3009 E Lee St
Pensacola, FL 32503
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From: Thomas Aitken <Thomas.Aitken.103586421@p2a.co>
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

Thomas Aitken

5210 S Jules Verne Ct
Tampa, FL 33611
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From: Judith Ford <Judith.Ford.54348196@p2a.co>
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

Judith Ford

1819 N 51st Ave
Hollywood, FL 33021
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From: Grover Gregory <Grover.Gregory.233857093@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:55 AM

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

Grover Gregory
2015 Rockledge Dr
Rockledge, FL 32955
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From: Wilhelm Strateff <Wilhelm.Strateff.81897160@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:53 AM

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
Wilhelm Strateff
11425 80th Ave
Seminole, FL 33772
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From: Sharon Fairbanks <Sharon.Fairbanks.75131823@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:52 AM

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
customers. ‘

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

Sharon Fairbanks
9601 Miccosukee Rd
Tallahassee, FL 32309
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From: Carolyn Edmunds <Carolyn.Edmunds.82699268@p2a.co>
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

Carolyn Edmunds
8866 Peregrine Way
North Port, FL 34287
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From: Ed Shindle <Ed.Shindle.92321067@p2a.co>
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

Ed Shindle

2525 W Jean St
Tampa, FL 33614
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From: Nicolette Dagostino <Nicolette.Dagostino.125663584@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:51 AM

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
Nicolette Dagostino
3960 Main St
Sebastian, FL 32976
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From: James Hawkins <James.Hawkins.16469653@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:49 AM

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

James Hawkins
9281 Sunset Strip
Sunrise, FL 33322
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From: Christopher Loesch <Christopher.Loesch.351883570@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:49 AM

To: ' Office of Commissioner Graham

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

Christopher Loesch

259 N Tradewinds Ave
Lauderdale-by-the-sea, FL. 33308
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From: Frances Palacio <Frances.Palacio.74732809@p2a.co>
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

Frances Palacio

237 Bridge Oak Ln

St. Augustine, FL 32095
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From: James Valk <James.Valk.56761852@p2a.co>
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
* the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
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

James Valk

4 Ivy Ct

Orange City, FL 32763
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From: Joan Verret <Joan.Verret.82659424@p2a.co>
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

Joan Verret

220 E Palm Dr
Lakeland, FL 33803



Antonia Hover

B ]

From: Sarah McKenna <Sarah.McKenna.82425036@p2a.co>
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

Sarah McKenna

1020 38th Ave N

St. Petersburg, FL 33704



Antonia Hover

m

From: Frances Palacio <Frances.Palacio.74732809@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:48 AM

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

St. Augustine, FL 320935
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From: Sam Hay <Sam.Hay.231433455@p2a.co>
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

Sam Hay

4779 SE Quail Trail
Stuart, FL 34997
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

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spréad of
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

St. Petersburg, F1. 33704
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From: James Cummings <James.Cummings.17018355@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:47 AM

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

James Cummings

1445 Sunrise Dr

Merritt Island, FL. 32952
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From: Richard Wright <Richard.Wright.359145553@p2a.co>
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

Richard Wright

13536 Crystal River Dr
Orlando, FL 32828



Antonia Hover

PO T S S

From: Ralph Milliken <Ralph.Milliken.10915969@p2a.co>
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

Ralph Milliken

10015 SE Osprey Pointe Dr
Hobe Sound, FL 33455





